
RE: Center for Neighborhood Design Studies

Good	a&ernoon	Professor	Duddy,
	
Thanks	for	the	well	wishes!!!
	
I	will	not	be	on	email	while	out,	but	I’m	confident	you	all	will	be	just	fine!		You’ve	got	my	ear	as	long	as	I’m	in	the
office.	No	formal	meeFng	needed	to	ask	a	quesFon.	Pop	in	or	send	me	a	note.
	
Best,
	
Faith
	

From:	Michael	Duddy	
Sent:	Saturday,	May	19,	2018	12:30	PM
To:	Faith	C	CorbeU	<FCorbeU@citytech.cuny.edu>;	Jason	Montgomery	<JMontgomery@citytech.cuny.edu>
Cc:	Ting	Chin	<TChin@citytech.cuny.edu>
Subject:	Re:	Center	for	Neighborhood	Design	Studies
 
Hi Faith,
 
Thanks again for taking the time to meet with us; your input is very helpful.  This research you've done is
fantastic. 
 
We met with Richard Hanley yesterday,  he doesn't have bylaws for his Center so we will compose our own
based on our experience from running our individual practices.  I know you will be very busy this summer : ),
but is it okay if run things by you from time to time via email?
 
 
Many years ago, a young woman with whom I was working announced that she was pregnant.  I told her that it
would change her life; she said "I know;" I replied, "Actually, you have no idea."  Congratulations!  
 
Best, Michael 
 
Michael Duddy, M.Arch., R.A.
Assistant Professor  | Department of Architectural Technology
New York City College of Technology
twitter | instagram | archinect | techne
e:mduddy@citytech.cuny.edu

Faith C Corbett

Mon 5/21/2018 4:07 PM

To:Michael Duddy <MDuddy@citytech.cuny.edu>; Jason Montgomery <JMontgomery@citytech.cuny.edu>;

Cc:Ting Chin <TChin@citytech.cuny.edu>;

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_NYCCT-5FBKLYN&d=CwMFaQ&c=pRW6ZPn_LDv0DnDIAK65Ad0CA4hBS-2mAmNa2_oHfF0&r=nm1EChXNohLWFJrxacNCwqV6ZXoV3jpXD7mPXddSVz8&m=3Cc9pXywECRCDBykdlfc5wRNrWFTjQ1bHFlRSKKfnXk&s=GK9kpEWpIk9YZ6y0ZLab_jbiIc-gyDQaznwO03MbCbs&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.instagram.com_archtech-5Fnycct_&d=CwMFaQ&c=pRW6ZPn_LDv0DnDIAK65Ad0CA4hBS-2mAmNa2_oHfF0&r=nm1EChXNohLWFJrxacNCwqV6ZXoV3jpXD7mPXddSVz8&m=3Cc9pXywECRCDBykdlfc5wRNrWFTjQ1bHFlRSKKfnXk&s=S9aOkcnpJZ3jZr8KimK6Ccmjgg6SfE_IEd4n5dfQQJ4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__archinect.com_schools_cover_2573634_new-2Dyork-2Dcity-2Dcollege-2Dof-2Dtechnology&d=CwMFaQ&c=pRW6ZPn_LDv0DnDIAK65Ad0CA4hBS-2mAmNa2_oHfF0&r=nm1EChXNohLWFJrxacNCwqV6ZXoV3jpXD7mPXddSVz8&m=3Cc9pXywECRCDBykdlfc5wRNrWFTjQ1bHFlRSKKfnXk&s=SfYejhn9y84nYCtHXtgH0-7pNVO8chHnAuMuBNQNi0U&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__issuu.com_nycct-5Ftechne&d=CwMFaQ&c=pRW6ZPn_LDv0DnDIAK65Ad0CA4hBS-2mAmNa2_oHfF0&r=nm1EChXNohLWFJrxacNCwqV6ZXoV3jpXD7mPXddSVz8&m=3Cc9pXywECRCDBykdlfc5wRNrWFTjQ1bHFlRSKKfnXk&s=Bn6fu6nB5vbZW0f6b2vYAQUmFA0We1zlFIxHueJnW-c&e=
mailto:tchin@citytech.cuny.edu


	

From:	Faith	C	CorbeU
Sent:	Friday,	May	18,	2018	3:34:34	PM
To:	Jason	Montgomery
Cc:	Ting	Chin;	Michael	Duddy
Subject:	RE:	Center	for	Neighborhood	Design	Studies
 
Good	meeFng	with	you	all	yesterday.
	
Regarding	the	concern	expressed	about	the	formaFon	of	an	advisory	commiUee,	I’d	like	to	reiterate	that	a	diverse
group	of	people,	perspecFves	and	professional	profiles	should	be	considered.
	
For	your	edificaFon,	here	is	a	list	of	all	commiUees	–	in	the	NYC	Council	–	along	with	my	promised	list	of	suggested
invitees	to	the	Advisory	Board.	I	decided	to	omit	the	state	legislature	because	land	use	is	decided	locally	–	governed
by	the	New	York	City	Charter	–	which	establishes	the	roles	of	the	City	Council,	Community	Boards	and	of	the	Mayor	in,
creaFng	laws,	promulgaFng	rules	and	creaFng	policies	related	to	land	use	in	NYC.
	
NYC	Council
hUps://council.nyc.gov/commiUees/	-	All	commiUees
The	Council	has	thirty-five	standing	commiUees	that	pracFce	oversight	of	New	York	City	funcFons,	including	human
services,	infrastructure,	and	government	affairs.	Each	commiUee	is	headed	by	a	Council	Member	(the	Chair),	includes
at	least	five	members,	and	meets	at	least	once	a	month.	In	addiFon,	the	Council	has	several	subcommiUees,	which	are
convened	to	review	and	make	recommendaFons	regarding	topics	of	parFcular	interest.
	
A&er	proposed	legislaFon	is	heard	by	its	appropriate	commiUee,	it	is	then	sent	to	be	considered	by	the	whole	Council.
Each	Council	Member	also	serves	on	at	least	three	of	our	standing	commiUees	or	subcommiUees.	Council	Members
are	assigned	to	commiUees	through	a	process	that	the	enFre	Council	votes	on.
	
Land	Use
hUps://council.nyc.gov/commiUees/land-use/
The	CommiUee	on	Land	Use	has	jurisdicFon	over	New	York	City’s	land	use	and	landmarks	review	process,	as	well	as
the	City	Planning	Commission,	Department	of	City	Planning,	Department	of	InformaFon	Technology	and
TelecommunicaFons,	and	Landmarks	PreservaFon	Commission.
Invite/hold	a	seat	for	whomever	Chairs	Land	Use	–	currently	hUps://council.nyc.gov/rafael-salamanca/
	
	
Parks	and	Recrea=on
hUps://council.nyc.gov/commiUees/parks-and-recreaFon/	-
The	CommiUee	on	Parks	and	RecreaFon	has	jurisdicFon	over	New	York	City’s	Department	of	Parks	and	RecreaFon.
Invite/hold	a	seat	for	whomever	Chairs	Land	Use	–	currently	hUps://council.nyc.gov/barry-grodenchik/
	
The	commiUees	above	were	chosen	because	they	have	a	more	objecFve	charge	than	that	of	say	–	Economic
Development.	However,	commiUees	such	as	Economic	Development	and	Public	Housing	–	two	that	are	o&en
impacted	by	Land	use	and	Parks	&	RecreaFon	can	be	invited	in	to	conversaFon	as	needed.
	
As	also,	discussed	the	Brooklyn	Borough	President	should	be	invited	to	hold	a	seat.	He	will	most	likely	designate	a
representaFve	to	the	Advisory	Board.
	
Please	reach	out	if	there	are	quesFons.

https://council.nyc.gov/committees/
https://council.nyc.gov/committees/land-use/
https://council.nyc.gov/rafael-salamanca/
https://council.nyc.gov/committees/parks-and-recreation/
https://council.nyc.gov/barry-grodenchik/


	
Best,
	
Faith
	

	
	
From:	Faith	C	CorbeU	
Sent:	Wednesday,	May	09,	2018	12:17	PM
To:	Jason	Montgomery	<JMontgomery@citytech.cuny.edu>
Cc:	Ting	Chin	<TChin@citytech.cuny.edu>;	Michael	Duddy	<MDuddy@citytech.cuny.edu>;	Angela	Jones
<ANJones@citytech.cuny.edu>
Subject:	Re:	Center	for	Neighborhood	Design	Studies
 
Professor	Montgomery,
	
Angela	will	confirm	a	Fme	for	us	to	meet.		Re	governance,	reach	out	to	the	FoundaFon	Center
www.foundaFoncenter.org

Best,
	
Faith

Foundation Center
www.foundationcenter.org

The Foundation Center is the world's leading source of
information on philanthropy, fundraising, and grant
programs.

	

From:	Jason	Montgomery
Sent:	Wednesday,	May	9,	2018	8:31	AM
To:	Faith	C	CorbeU
Cc:	Ting	Chin;	Michael	Duddy
Subject:	Center	for	Neighborhood	Design	Studies

mailto:JMontgomery@citytech.cuny.edu
mailto:TChin@citytech.cuny.edu
mailto:MDuddy@citytech.cuny.edu
mailto:ANJones@citytech.cuny.edu
http://www.foundationcenter.org/
http://www.foundationcenter.org/
http://www.foundationcenter.org/
http://www.foundationcenter.org/


	
Faith,
	
Ting,	Michael	and	I	are	working	on	the	governance	plan,	a	plan	for	year	1,	and	examples	of	our	approach	to
advocacy.	
	
Can	we	meet	May	17th	around	2:30pm?	MeeFng	in	your	office	would	be	fine	this	Fme.
	
Do	you	know	of	any	good	sources	for	templates	for	bylaws?	
	
Best,
	
Jason
	
Jason A. Montgomery NCARB LEED AP
	
Assistant Professor | Department of Architectural Technology
New York City College of Technology
twitter | instagram | archinect | techne
e: jmontgomery@citytech.cuny.edu
o: 718.260.5262

https://twitter.com/NYCCT_BKLYN
https://www.instagram.com/archtech_nycct/
http://archinect.com/schools/cover/2573634/new-york-city-college-of-technology
https://issuu.com/nycct_techne
mailto:jmontgomery@citytech.cuny.edu

